MEMORANDUM

TO: John Chenoweth

Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

FROM: Matt Vick

Dean of the School of Graduate Studies and Continuing Education

DATE: December 10, 2021

RE: Transmittal for Graduate Curriculum

At its meeting on December 2, 2021, the Graduate Council approved the following:

Business ltems
A. College of Business and Economics

1. Curricular Action: Program Change Request: BEMSSAFTY SAFTYRESRC:
Environmental Safety and Health — Coursework and Research Emphasis (MS)

2. Curricular Action: Program Change Request: BEMSSAFTY SAFTYCOURS:
Environmental Safety and Health — Coursework Emphasis (MS)

B. College of Education and Professional Studies

1. Curricular Action: Program Change Request: DYSLANGLD: Dyslexia and
Language Based Learning Disabilities Certificate

2. Curricular Action: New Program Proposal: Applied Kinesiology

3. Curricular Action: New Program Proposal: Masters of Science in Education —
Early Childhood Education Policy

D. College of Letters and Sciences

1. Curricular Action: Program Change Request: SCHSWRKCRT: School Social
Work Graduate Certificate

2. Curricular Action: Course Deactivation: SOCWORK 512: Human Behavior and
the Social Environment Il



4. Curricular Action: Course Change Request: SOCWORK 783: Social Work
Field Experience
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